



Cécile HUTTENMOSER

Associate

Practice areas: [Litigation and Insolvency](#) [Employment and Immigration](#) [International Legal Assistance and Criminal Law](#)

Languages: French, English

Address: Geneva, Rue Charles Bonnet 2

Contact details: chuttenmoser@pplex.ch

+41 22 702 15 15

+41 22 702 14 14

Bar admission: Geneva Bar (2016)

Cécile joined PYTHON as an associate in August 2018 after working at the Public Prosecutor's Office in Geneva as a law clerk specialized in road traffic law and after having trained at Keppeler Avocats in Geneva. Her main areas of practice are criminal law and civil law, including art law, employment law, tenant law, family law and divorce law.

Education

- University of Geneva (Certificate of Advanced Studies in the Legal Profession, 2014)
- University of Geneva (Master of Laws, 2014)
- University of Geneva (Bachelor of Laws, 2012)

Positions Held

- Associate, PYTHON (2018 to date)
- Law clerk, Public Prosecutor's Office, Geneva (2017-2018)
- Trainee, Keppeler Associates (2014-2016)
- Intern, UBS, Geneva (2013)
- Intern, HUG, Geneva (2013)

Memberships

- Geneva Bar Association
- Art Law Foundation
- MAMCO – Next Gen
- Nautical Society of Geneva